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Matilda Sand.,.. II DOD 3 -6=U 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09,201110:15 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/9/201110:12:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110003·GU 
Filename 1Path: 110003.Flnal Order.jsc.doc 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT TRUE·UP AMOUNTS 

AND ESTABLISHING PURCHASED GAS COST RECOVERY FACTORS TO BE 

APPLIED DURING THE PERIOD JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel (itx€Y)
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

fl1A-IL60 ~ 
fjVlAI£tt)­

----- ... .. ... ...~ ~ ~-



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110003 


ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERI I 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION

i 
DIRECTORY 

Florida City Gas mwilliam;@aglresources.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (lO) aw;@macfar.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lOe) rehwinkel.charles;@leg.state.fl.us No 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU6lO andy@stioegas.com No 

Printed on 111912011 aI5:10:55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =548603) 

Attachments: 08286-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1119/2011 
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Matilda Sanders 110003 - tJ 

""' E"cr:l\ IE r\.,.cfJS"""From: Shalonda Hopkins -{. c. Ii '..1 " r, \..1 

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 3:37 PM ' To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 11 OCT 25 PH 3: 43 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

COl1rliSSiONDate and Time: 10/25/2011 3:35:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110003·GU CLERK 
Filename 1Path: 110003.Prehearing Order.jsc.doc 

FPSC. CLI( CORRESPONDENCEOrder Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

l2f'AdlRl.istl'ltivtO PartiesD Consumer 

b'OCUMENT NO. O()(E2S-I'
PREHEARING ORDER DISTRIBUTION: 

~--------~====~ 
Signed by Commissioner Ronald A. Brise' 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Jennifer Crawford (GCl). 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel Fkff::1J ­
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 fYI tJ.1 Lt?tJ 

t;YjML.~ ." 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110003 


PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

~------
Florida City Gas 

Florida Public Utilities Com2anx ~--~-~-. 

Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating} 


r Macfarlane Law Firm (10) 
Office of Public Counsel ~IOe2 


St. Joe Natural Gas Companx, Inc. 
 I ~U6f() 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

mwilliam@aglresources.com 
tgeoffroy(a')cfgas.com 
BKeating(a')gunster.com 

~---~ 

aw@macfar.com 
rehwinkel.char\es@leg.state.fl.us 
andy(a')stjoegas.com 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No~_~____ 

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 6;01 :50 PM 

http:andy(a')stjoegas.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 496163) 


Attachments: 07831-11.pdf 


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

10/25/2011 
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eLK Official Filing * * **9/27/2011 3:04 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27,2011 2:52 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; 

Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/27/2011 2:44:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI, 110002-EG, 11 0003-GU, 11 0004-GU, 110007 -EI 
Filename 1Path: 11 0001.02.03.04.07.COM-NOT -HRG & PREHRG.mcb.doc 
Notice Type~ Prehearing/HearingJ,.I 

0l;" ('
V NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 


DOCKET NO. 110001-EI 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


DOCKET NO. 110002-EG 

Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 
 ,;1.'666' &j. 

DOCKET NO. 110003-GU q'j sa d Sl £ lJ 
Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

//()OD3 -G-tJ 
110004-GU 


Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 


110007-EI 

Environmental cost recovery clause. 


To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Martha Brown (GCL). tmce-o '2.tf I 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II (VIA-I L6P - I J '-I 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission t.JVlfr l L~ ... 11Lf
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

FPSC. eLK COR DENCE 
.f&l.Administrativi'[J rartiesC] ConSDIIICIi 

DOCUMENT NO.(.o.oo~~1 
DlSl 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

~~ 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPA"iY EMAIL IN 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

-"--
Allsolar Service Company david@allso!arflorida.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen ibeasley(a)ausley.eom Yes 
Ausley & MeMullen ppottle@ausley.eom Yes 

f Beggs & Lane mdrWbeggslane.com Yes 
: Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes
l Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew(a)bbrslaw.com No 

~....­

i Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin(jiJbroward.org Yes 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-tlgov 

IVCounty 
"'­

~~~~;lan, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
I 

dist3@leegov.com rYes 
, ty 

Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W(jiJAOL.COM ,. Yes 
City Clerk, City of North Port webmasterl@cityofnorthport.eom Yes 
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgr@fairpoint.net 

~ Yes 
City Manager, City of Gainesville cltymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay .Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 

I City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com , Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clarkfaltalgov.eom Yes 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb(jiJco.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County rClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes 
Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Infofalleeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net 

I 

Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County B Blnzer@.leoncountyfl.goy Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes 
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.forakerfalmarioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.eom Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceoJa.org Yes 

ICounty 
ICI , ! 

!County 
erk Board of County CommlsslOners Palm Beach sboek@mypalmbeachclerk com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes 

• Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian I clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
!i River Cou 

1,...C:.ounty Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.tlus Yes : 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Federal Executive Agencies ~(l )b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 
Florida City Gas 

r= 
mwilliam(a),aglresources.com No 

Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com I Yes 
l Floricl<l: Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation t15,-vffiv. ·@dgas.com No 

Printed on 9/27/201 I at 4:48:28 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

'---~-------~------'----------'--~-----------------'----;-AD~D-:-;:R~ES;:;::S-

INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

f 
tgeoffroy(a)cfgas.comFlorida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 Yes 
bil!(@feca.comFlorida Electric C(loperatives Association Yes .­
mhershel(a'Jfeca.comFlorida Electric Cooperatives Association Yes 
vkaufman(a'Jkagmlaw.comFlorida Industrial Power Users GrouE (Keefe 10) No 

Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fJ2l.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@tpl.com Yes 

John.Butler(a'Jfpl.comFlorida Power & Light Company Yes 
nanci.nesmith(a'Jfpl.com".Elorida Power & I~ight Company Yes 

r Florida Power & Light Company ken.hoffman@fpl.comEI802 Yes 
i Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) John.Butler(a'JfJ2l.com " No 

Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.HoffmanrfPl.com i No ..._­
tgeoffro~(a'Jcf as. corn LFlorida Public Utilities Compan~ INo ,-" _._-­I 
tgeoffroy(a'Jcfgas.com : Noi Florida Public Utilities Company 
tgeoffroy(a'Jcfgas.comr Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 Yes 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.comFlorida Public Utilities Company GU603 Yes 
tgeoffroy(a'Jfpuc.comFlorida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division GU606 Yes 
abrown@frcc.comFlorida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. Yes 
schef(a'Jgbwlegal.comFlorida Retail Federation (lOGardner) No 
BrucefalFlaSEIAorgFlorida Solar Energy Industries Association (I I) No 
mcneillsl@gru.com ! YesGainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville EM858 

General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes 
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins~gfblawfirm.com No 

rgiiving@southemco.comGulf Power Company Yes 
Gulf Power Company sdriteno@southemco.comEl804 Yes 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com No 

sdriteno@southemco.comGulf Power Company (31 No 
BKeating@gunster.comGunster Law Firm (10Keating) No 
mfeil@gunster.comGunster, YOlikley & Stewart, P.A. Yes 
bkeating@gunster.comGunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. Yes 

Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmanfalkagmlaw.com No 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes I 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 

EC908 frank.cain@Jcec.netLee Count~ Eie;;:tric Cooperative, Inc. Yes 
! Macfarlane Law Firm (101 i aw(a'Jmacfar.com No ! 

Mayor, Citv of Alachua commissioners@cit~ofalachua.com Yes 
• Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammayor@cit),ofannamaria.com Yes 
I'" 

aQ,alachicola(aJgtcom.net:_~alor. City of Apalachicola ! Yes 
I Mayor. City of Belleair Beach nmccollum(iiJcityofbelleairbeach.com ! YesTYeS---­i Majlor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov 1 

: Mayor, Cit~ of Belleview tmoore@belleviewtl.org Yes 
I Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg(a)earthlinknet Yes J 
i Mayor. City of Bradcnton Beach info@cit~ofbradentonbeach.com Yes 
i tvtayor. City of Brooksville jbemardini@cityofbrooksville.us Yes 
Jv1ayor, City of Callaway mayormeer@cityofcallaway.com Yes 

i Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecana veral@cfl.recom Yes 
rvtayor, City of Chiefland cityhall@chieflandfla.com Yes 

., .~rrpn.= " ••• uvutf' .org . YesMayor, City of Clermont 
Mayor, City of Cocoa .org Yes1"'<tJ 
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach citycler",\<<,;,-,,:,ui ['nm Yes 
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley=' utcreek. net Yes 
~1ayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheypwk()rlh '" Yes 
Mayor, City of Eustis eu~ti ,.is.org Yes 

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS iI INEMAILCOMPANYPARTY 
MASTER

ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION . 
DIRECTORY 

~--Ma--yor-,C=-ill;y-~ofE~'v-'15--.av--v~'C--ity-'----------------~---------~I~ds--m,a~ll~-'o-o-d~@ic~iry--iof,~e-ve-r-gll~ad~e-s-.o-rg--------------~~Y~e-s--------

, Mayor, City of Freeport I mayor@freeportflorida,gov Yes 
iMayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitlnd@atlantic,net Yes 
I Mavor, City of Fc Meade maurnls@aol.com Yes 
! Mayo~Cityo~f~Ft~.~M~ly~(e~rs~~__________________~____________~m~a~~~(o~rh~U~m~lP~lh~r~ey~@0~.,c~itLY1ft~m~ycer~s~,c~o~m~______________~Y7e~s~------~ 

Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcorn.net Yes 
Ll'v1ilvor, City of Groveland Richard.Smith@groveland-:tlgov Yes 

Mavor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hol!yhillfl,org Yes 

Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach 
 info@IRBcity.com Yes 

Mayor, City ofJacob City 
 jacobcity@wfecanet Yes 

Mayor, City of Key West 
 mayor@keywesteity.com Yes 
~~~~L2~~~~~~----------------~-----------4~~~~~~~~~--------------------~~~--------~ 

Mayor, City of Keystone Heights ciry@keystoneheights.us Yes 

Mayor, City of Labelle 
 mayor@eitv]abelle,com Yes 

Mayor, City of Lake City 
 ~cfla,com Yes 

I-:-M7a':":'Y''':''o"'-'r,-:C'::;i"''''ty-o:'';f:;-;L=';a':-k:..:ce-;W~al:-e-s----------------+------------IJvansick]e@eit~oflakewales,com Yes 

Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pshontz@madeirabeachfl.gov Yes 

Mayor, City of Margate 
 eityclerk@margatefl.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Mascotte 
 feIix.ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Melbourne 
 eitvhall@melboumeflorida.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Milton 
 rnayorg75@ao1.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Monticello ir;ders@@mymonticello.net i Yes 


I-:-M~a~y'-o~r,-:C~'i~ty-o-f~M~o-un~t~D~o~r-a--------------------r----------- ~~c~i.~m~o~u~n~t-~d~or~a~.fl~.~u~s------------------_+-Y~e=s~-------~ 
f-:-M~a.L.v"':"o:..'.r,-:C'::;i-"ty-o~f~N-::a"':'lP"':II~es:"'="~------------------+----------- mayor@naplesgov.comYes 

Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hPruette@neptune-beach,commS 

Mayor. City of Niceville admin@niceville.org


r7M7a~Ylo~r,~C~i~ty~0~f~O~c~a~la~~------------------~------------+~r=ew~er~s~~co~c~a~la~fl~,o~r~g----~------------------- Yes~'----'----~ 

Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbarnes@eityofokeechobee.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello[a)ormondbeach,org Yes 
Mayor, City of Palm Ba~ palmbay@palmbay-'::tl;.:.:oc:.;ri:'-:d:.;ca.'"'-o-rg---------------+-Y~es::..·----------, 

I Mayor, City of Palmetto l@palmettofl,org Yes 
Mayor, City of Perry eketring@cityofperry,net Yes 
Mayor. Ciry of Port Orange kparker@port-orange,org Yes 
Mayor, City of Port SI. Joe ppendarvispsi@yahoo.com 
Mayor, City of Port S1. Lucie info@eityofps!.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Rockledge eiryclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes 

. Mayor, City of Satellite Beach brnontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sopO 166@aoLcom Yes 
Mayor, City of Tal lahassee John,Marks[a)talgov.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Valparaiso mayorcostas@valpo.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fi.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee ~Iahoo.com Yes 
~vor, City of Wildwood ,rLcorn Yes 

r7M...:.a~~~(o~~~T~h~e~V~ill~a~g(e~o~f~Jn~d~ia~n::..C~r~e~ek~----__________~--_------~ ~@zj~c_v~p:s~.0~r~g__~~~~------------__--~Y7e~'s~--___~i 
f-:-M7a~v~0;;.:;r,~T:,.:o~w~n~0=-f:,.:B=:=eJ~1--::-::--_________________-1-__________--+....:tc::.o-::w~n.:::m~a'-'na.ger(a)townofbelJflorida,com Yes .. ______ 

Mayor, Town of Cross City xcity@bellsouth,net ~yes__ 
Mayor, Town of Esto townofestolalwfeca.net 
Mayor. Town of Glen Ridge . glenridgetownoflalbellsouth.net 
~~r, Town of Hastin.g:QCs=--___________________+-____________+-7tc;;..o"':hc:.:].::.:erc:.:k7:@-::w~in:..:;d.=..st,;"e",am=,n~e.=..t-------------------- Yes .___ 
Mayor, Town of Havana h.citvhall(wmchsi.com . 

r-:-M:-'a-Ly":'o'-'r,-:::·j:"·o-w-"'n=--o=-:f;;-:H.::.:o=-r:.:s:.:.:es'7h-e-=B:-e-ac-,h---------------+-----------T.h~o--rseshoebeachto(@be!l south, net Yeso-
Mayor, Town ofHy~oIuxo hypoluxo[a)hypoluxo.org Yes 
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mailto:j:"�o-w-"'n=--o=-:f;;-:H.::.:o=-r:.:s:.:.:es'7h-e-=B:-e-ac-,h---------------+-----------T.h~o--rseshoebeachto(@be!l
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS i 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL l'i 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

!Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@!indialantic.com Yes 
Mavor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386@!windstream.net Yes 
Mavor, Town of Marineland mayor. marineland(cilgmaiLcom Yes 
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor. marinelandfaJgmai Lcom Yes 
Mayor. Town of Melbourne Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Ycs 
1\A, Town of Noma townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@!townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes 

...-
Mavor, Town of Paxton topaxton@gtcom.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org Yes 
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon townpdl@embarqmail.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayorralshalimarflorida.org Yes 
Mayor, Town ofSt. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes ....__..­
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes .­

! Mayor, Town ofWestviJle westville@emharqmail.com Yes 
Mayor, Village of Highland Park c1erk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com I No 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fselfrallawfla.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda{{l;Leg.state.fl.us Yes 

I Office of Public Counsel woods. monica@Leg.State.FLus Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (IOe) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 

I Office of Public Counsel (lla) REHWINKEL. CHARLESfaileg. state. fl. us 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLESralleg.state.t1.us ~ Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com es 

i Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.bumettra}pgnmail.com Yes 

, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 

. Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I I) I john.burnett@pgnmaiLcom No 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A marsharalreuphlaw.com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. i mhewittralseminole-electric.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 

, St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com No 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com Yes 

I Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.com Yes 
I Suzanne Brownless. P A (II) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 

Talguin Electric CooEerative, Inc. EC913 jhewalaltalquinelectric.com Yes 
~.-

~ectric Company EI806 Regdeptraltecoenergy .co m Yes 
logies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes 

oration for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager@lakeparkflorida.gov Yes 
Village Clerk, Sal Harbour Village clerk1ilbalharbourflorida.com Yes 
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest c1erk@pinecrest-t1.gov Yes 
Village Manager, Village afRoyal Palm Beach smarkiwt@royalpalm beach.com Yes 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (lO) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7@comcast.net Yes I 

Printed on 9/27/2011 aI4:48:28 PM 
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Commission Clerk 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =579015) 


Attachments: 06974-11.pdf 


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

9/27/2011 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****9/22/2011 2:16 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, September 22,20112:10 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 11 SEP 22 PH 2: 30 
Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

cm1HISSION 
9/22/2011 2:08:00 PM CLERK 
110003-GU 
110003.extension of time FPUC.jsc.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF TIME 

Signed by Commissioner Ronald A. Brise" ---------..... --.,
FPSC, eLI< CORRESPONDENCE· 

Shalonda Hopkins .,,­ Administrath'e[] PartiesD Consume."Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel t'AXGO -­ DOCUMENT NO. QC05<6-1 t 
Florida Public Service Commission 

D!S~I KlBUTION: 
,~"';_:":"'tJ."':.Id____';;';;;;;_===;;;;;,"",";;';;=-ITel: (850) 413-6630 /J1AI L G:f.) 

cMA ILl£;-() ­

http:tJ."':.Id


--

I­ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110003 


II ADDRESS 
INCOMPANYPARTY EMAIL 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

L_ 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY

I 
mwilliam@aglresources.com I No~FlOdd'Cit~ G" 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com I No ~ 

Gu~~~!:-aw Firm (IOKeating2 
Florida Public Utilities Com~an~ 

BKeating\aJgunster.com 
. Macfarlane Law Firm () 0) aw@macfar.com I~~ IIOftke of Public Counsel( JOe) rehwinkel.charles\aJleg.state. fl.us I No. 
, St. Joe Natural Gas Corrtpany, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com ~No___-==:J

I 

Printed on 9/2212011 at 4:52:08 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 674376) 

Attachments: 06862-11.pdf 

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

9/22/2011 




Diamond Williams 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22,2011 8:16 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Mary Macko 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/22/2011 8:11 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 110003-GU 
Filename I Path: 110003.0EP.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. HoCdnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

11 FEB 22 AM 8: 56 

CO !'i 1"11 S S i0Ii
CLERK 

Qfi) 
lL0003 ~G0 

....-. 
FPSCtCLK.-C=OIBESPONDENCE 

Administrative0 Parties 0 consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 0tlJ3B -, I 
DIS~rR1BUT!ON: _ 

1 



PARTY 
NAME 

~ida Ci!y_Gas 
J;J~rida Public Utilities Com2an~ 

Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) 
I Macfarlane Law Firm (102 
• Office of Public Counsel (IOe) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110003 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

mwilliam~liglresources.com 

tgeoffroy@fpuc.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 
aw@macfar.com 
rehwinkel.charl es@,)Jeg.statc.fl.us 

"­

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

------~. 

Printed on 2/2212011 at 2:57: II PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 793712) 


Attachments: 01187-11.pdf 


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

212212011 




Blank Page 1 of 1 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 2:34 PM 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Katie Ely ~Admillistrative_Parties_Consumer 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

DOCUMENT NO. 00038:-1/
Subject: RE: 11 0003-GU DISTRIBUfION: 

i have added APA as an OCR in Docket 110003-GU. 

A copy of this e-mail will be placed in administrative correspondence. 

thanks. 


From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 2:07 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: 110003-GU 

Can you please add APA as an OCR group on the above docket? I promise this request is legit, 
not like the last one! 

Thanks! 

Katie Ely 
Commission Deputy Clerk 1 
Office of Commission Clerk Scheduling and Reporting 
Florida Public Service CommissiOn 
850-413-6304 

Please not<;: FIOlida ha~ a 'Try broad public records law.\'fost written comm\1nications to or from ~tate officials 
regarding smle IHlsiness arc considered to be public records and \\in be made available to the public and the media 
upon rcquest. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subjeCt to public disclosure. 

116/2011 




1 

\ Matilda Sanders ~ - I l - ( y J O 3 - p & 3  - \ \ 0033, Gu 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, December 21,2010 4:06 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

12/21/2010 3:56:00 PM 
100003-GU; 110003-GU 
100003-1 10003.order.est.kef.doc 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 201 1 DOCKET NUMBER 

ADMINISTRATIVE 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

y y 1 4 1  Jtilities Company 
,aw Firm (loa) 
ie Law Firm ( I O )  
;as System (IO) 
tergy, Inc. ( I O )  

PARTY 
NAME 

CU608 

COMPANY 
CODE 

mwilliam@aglresources.com 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 
aw@macfar.com 

~~ 

No 
No 
No 
No 

I ADDRESS 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Regdept@tecoeneray.com ] No 
mcosta@tecoenergy. com 1 No 

I’rmtedon 1/3/2011 at 1:51:14PM 

I 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: 00004-1 l .pdf 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 000593) 

T h e  attached order or  notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment.  please contact the  Office of 

Commission Clerk b y  reply email or a t  850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not a l ter  the subject line: as i t  is  used to process your reply. 

Thonk you 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1l0003-GU Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

Company: Florida City Gas 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
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Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
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